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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
November 20, 2007 
 
 
TO: Members, Committee on Collective Bargaining 
 William Hauck 
 Jeffrey L. Bleich 
 Debra S. Farar 
 Melinda Guzman 
 Raymond W. Holdsworth 
 A. Robert Linscheid 
 
FROM: Lou Monville, chair 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Special Committee Meeting, Wednesday, December 5, 2007
 
The Committee on Collective Bargaining will meet by telephone conference on 
Wednesday, December 5, 2007 beginning at 2:00 p.m.  Mr. Monville, chair of the 
committee, will host the meeting in the Munitz Conference Room located on the first 
floor of the CSU Office of the Chancellor, 401 Golden Shore, Long Beach, CA.  
Other locations include the following:  Munger, Tolles & Olson, LLP, 560 Mission 
Street, 27th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105; California Business Roundtable, 1215 K 
Street, Suite 1570, Sacramento, CA 95814; Goldsberry, Freeman & Guzman, LLP, 
Conference Room 2, 777 12th Street, #250, Sacramento, CA 94814; The Linscheid 
Company, 555 Main Street, #200, Chico, CA 95928 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to ratify the successor collective bargaining agreement 
with the International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE) who represent 
Bargaining Unit 10 (Crafts, Maintenance and Stationary Engineers) employees at the 
California Maritime Academy  
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cc: Agenda Mailing List 
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